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Dear Mr. Hoover:'

Tr‘ae COmmission has Jjust received certain of the
materizls which it requested of the Russian Government on

" &m
4

March 24, 1954. We are here enclosing the following, which
: were among the documents received:
: Document No. Title
Yy 1A Visa and Registration Office s
¥ O Interior Department -
A ,_.qb" : Executive Committee of the R
,L :_,__4..5';1\ ( Moscow City Council e v
- . ’ ;. ’ » 3
.1 2a Receipt C e
34(1) Visa and Registration Officeé .~
Militlia Department r
Minsk R
3A(2) Visa and Registration Office
Militia Department - ) -
Minsk
4a Receipt
5A(1&2) Application for Employment,
Autobiography
e 5A(3)" 64/Radio Plant MM and TP of the
i — . BSSR :
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Document No.

()

Title

1B

2B

3B

4B

Visa and Reglstration Office
Militia Department
Minsk City Executive Committee

, Statement to Visa and Registration

Office, Militia Department of
the Byelorussian SSR

Application to Chief of Minsk
Militia Department

Invitation, Chilef of the Militia,
Minsk Office

Each of these documents purports to have on 1t -

either the handwriting of lLee Harvey Oswald or the handmriting
of his wife, Marina.
on whether the person whose handwriting it purports to be is
in fact the handwriting of that person. We have also enclosed
one copy of a translation of each of the Russian-language
documents enclosed, in case it may be of assistance to you.

Enclosures (11)

We would like the Bureau's expert opinion

Sincerely,

&M

J. Lee Rankin
General Counsel



